0
S
€23

Leicester
City Council

LICENSING (HEARINGS) SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: MONDAY, 8 MARCH 2021
TIME: 5:30 pm
PLACE: Zoom Virtual Meeting

Members of the Sub-Committee

Councillors Cank, Dr Moore and Singh Johal

Members of the Sub-Committee are summoned to attend the above
meeting to consider the items of business listed overleaf.

(VA Secdn

for Monitoring Officer

Officer contact: Angie Smith
Democratic Support, Leicester City Council
City Hall, 115 Charles Street, Leicester, LE1 1FZ
Tel: 0116 454 6354
email: angie.smith@Ieicester.gov.uk



mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

Information for members of the public

PLEASE NOTE that any member of the press and public may listen in to proceedings
at this ‘virtual’ meeting via a weblink which will be publicised on the Council website at
least 24hrs before the meeting. Members of the press and public may tweet, blog etc.
during the live broadcast as they would be able to during a regular Committee meeting
at City Hall / Town Hall. It is important, however, that Councillors can discuss and take
decisions without disruption, so the only participants in this virtual meeting will be the
Councillors concerned, the officers advising the Committee and any objectors and
applicants relevant to the applications to be considered.

Attending meetings and access to information

You have the right to attend/observe formal meetings such as full Council, committee meetings
& Scrutiny Commissions and see copies of agendas and minutes. On occasion however,
meetings may, for reasons set out in law, need to consider some items in private.

Dates of meetings and copies of public agendas and minutes are available on the Council’s
website at www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk, or by contacting us using the details below.

Making meetings accessible to all

Braille/audio tape/translation - If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer
(production times will depend upon equipment/facility availability).

Further information

If you have any queries about any of the above or the business to be discussed, please contact
Angie Smith, Democratic Support on (0116) 454 6354 or email
angie.smith@Ieicester.gov.uk

For Press Enquiries - please phone the Communications Unit on 0116 454 4151



http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/
mailto:angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk

PUBLIC SESSION

AGENDA

LIVE STREAM OF MEETING

The meeting will be streamed live on the following link:
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCddTWo000 gsOcp-301XDbXA

1.

2.

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare any interests they may have in the business to
be discussed.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: Appendix A
NEW PARKS FOOD, 63 KEIGHTLEY ROAD,
LEICESTER, LE3 9LQ

The Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services submits a report
on an application for a new premises licence for New Parks Food, 63 Keightley
Road, Leicester, LE3 9LQ.

Report attached. A copy of the associated documentation is attached for
Members only. Further copies are available on the Council’s website at
www.Cabinet.leicester.gov.uk or by telephoning Democratic Support on 0116
4546354.

(Wards affected: Western)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCddTWo00_gs0cp-301XDbXA
http://www.cabinet.leicester.gov.uk/




Appendix A

< , WARDS AFFECTED
‘ O 7 Western

Leicester
City Council

FORWARD TIMETABLE OF CONSULTATION AND MEETINGS:
Hearing under the Licensing Act 2003 8™ March 2021

Application for a new premises licence
New Parks Food, 63 Keightley Road, Leicester LE3 9LQ

Report of the Director of Neighbourhood and Environmental Services
1. Purpose of Report

1.1. This report provides information for Members about an application made under the
Licensing Act 2003, to assist them in determining the outcome of that application.

2. Determination to be made

2.1. Having considered the application and representation, Members must consider whether to
o Grant the licence without modification

. Grant the licence subject to conditions
. Exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities
o Refuse to accept the proposed premises supervisor
. Reject the application
3. Summary

3.1 This report outlines an application for a new premises licence for New Parks Food, 63
Keightley Road, Leicester LE3 9LQ and summarises the representations received. It also
highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant parts of the guidance and regulations, and
the pertinent sections of the Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.



4. Location Plan

AYM J4gdaaLLva
V| ¢

5. Application

5.1 An application was received on 21% January 2021 from New Parks Food Ltd for a new

premises licence for New Parks Food, 63 Keightley Road, Leicester, LE3 9LQ. A copy of
the application is attached at Appendix A.

5.2  The application is as follows:

Licensable activity
Supply of Alcohol
Opening hours

Proposed Hours
Monday to Sunday 8.00 until 23.00
Monday to Sunday 8.00 until 23.00




6.

6.1

6.2

7.1

8.1

9.1

Steps to Promote the Licensing Objectives

The steps the applicant proposes to take to promote the licensing objectives are set out in
the operating schedule (see section M of Appendix A).

In arriving at its decision on the application, the Licensing Authority’s primary consideration
must be the promotion of the licensing objectives.

Representation

A representation was received on 17" February 2021 from a local business. The
representation relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention
of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm. The local resident is
concerned that allowing the premises to open until late at night will result in underage
drinking and anti-social behaviour. A copy of the representation is attached at Appendix B.

Conditions

The conditions that are consistent with the operating schedule and the representation are
attached at Appendix C.

Statutory Guidance

Any decision made by the Licensing Authority must be in accordance with the licensing
objectives. In addition, the government has issued guidance under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. The parts of the guidance that are particularly relevant in this case are as
follows:

Section Heading

1.2-15 Licensing objectives and aims

1.15-1.16 General Principles

1.17 Each application on its own merits

21-2.6 Crime & Disorder

2.7-2.14 Public Safety

2.15-2.21 Public nuisance

2.22-2.31 Protection of children from harm

8.41 —8.49 Steps to promote the licensing objectives

9.11-9.12 Role of responsible authorities

9.31-941 Hearings

9.42-9.44 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives

10.1-10.3 Conditions - general

10.8-10.9 Imposed conditions

10.10 Proportionality

10.13 - 10.15 Hours of trading

10.25 - 10.66 Mandatory conditions in relation to the supply of alcohol

13.10-13.11 Giving reasons for decisions

14.51 — 14.52 Licensing Hours

3



10

Statement of Licensing Policy

10.1 The relevant parts of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy are as

11

11.1

12

follows:
Section Heading
2 Fundamental Principles
5 Licensing Hours
7 Prevention of Crime and Disorder
8 Public Safety
9 Prevention of Public Nuisance
10 Protection of Children from Harm
12 Duplication
13 Standardised conditions

Points for Clarification

The applicant and the party making the representation have been asked to clarify certain
points at the hearing, as follows:

By the applicant

1. Whether the applicant considers that the concerns outlined in the representations are
valid, and if not why not?

2. In the light of the representations made, does the applicant wish to propose any
additional steps for the promotion of the licensing objectives?

By the party making the representation

1. Whether they have any additional information to support the representation they have
made?

2. Whether there are any additional steps that could be taken which would be equally
effective in the promotion of the licensing objectives?

Other Implications

other wpLicaTONs [ vesy [ FegasRemences
Equal Opportunities No
Policy No
Sustainable and Environmental No
Crime and Disorder Yes Representations relate to crime and disorder
Human Rights Act No
Elderly/People on Low Income No
Corporate Parenting No
Health Inequalities Impact No




13 Background Papers — Local Government Act 1972
13.1 None

14 Consultations

14.1 The Licensing Authority is not obliged to consult any parties with regard to applications
made under the Licensing Act 2003. However, the applicant is required to consult with the
responsible authorities as set out in the 2003 Act.

15 Report Author
Chris Spencer
Licensing Officer
0116 454 3052
Chris.Spencer@leicester.gov.uk

APPENDIX CONTENT
A Application
B Representation — Not published as it contains exempt information
C Conditions consistent with application and representation
D Additional information supplied by applicant in response to
representation made







Appendix A

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/WeNew Parks Food Limited
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
New Parks Food
63 Keightley Road
Leicester
Post town | Leicester Postcode LE3 9LQ
Telephone number at premises (if any) _
Non-domestic rateable value of premises RaEl
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
1 as alimited company/limited liability yes  please complete section (B)

partnership

il as apartnership (other than limited liability) [ ] please complete section (B)
1l as an unincorporated association or [] please complete section (B)
v other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [ ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [1 please complete section (B)



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

2) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the

[ ] please complete section (B)
[ ] please complete section (B)
[]

please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an

independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [ |  please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within

the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [ ] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the

premises for licensable activities; or
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

yes

0

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for

example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Leicester

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)




Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [

Surname First names
Date of birth Iam 18 yearsoldorover [ |  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
New Parks Food Limited

Address

63 Keighthley Road
Leicester
LE39LQ

Registered number (where applicable)
13142646

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule




DD MM YYYY
When do you want the premises licence to start? 19 0 2 | 2002 Q1

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? RN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Main road premises trading as a Convenience Store catering for family shopping.

There will be 1 full time and 2 part time staff. All members of staff are trained and are aware
of their personal responsibilities with regards to sales of alcohol. Challenge 25 Notices are to
be displayed with "valid proof of age required" message and a refusal of service book will be
in operation.

Security is provided by 8 high resolution cctv cameras, visible monitor and recording system.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) 1;1;211;6 tick all that

a) plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A) ]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking ves, fill in box C) ]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D) ]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ]
g) performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G) ]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (¢), (f) or (g) [

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

10




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

11



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

12




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

13




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Fimish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

14




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

; Outdoors

guidance note 7) L]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

15




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

16




F

Recorded music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recorded music
(please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

17




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

18




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

19




Late night refreshment

Standard days and

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

20




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | O the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises []

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the ve
premises S

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 0800 | 2300 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

Thur | 0800 2300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):




L0

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 9800 | 2300

Tue 0800 | 2300

Wed | 0800 | 2300

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 35)

Thur | 0800 | 2300

Fri 0800 | 2300

Sat 0800 | 2300

Sun | 0800 | 2300

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

22




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Nothing beyond existing Health and Safety/Fire Safety requirements and the existing rules,
regulations and responsibilities of a Licensee. The premises will promote the licensing
objectives in accordance with Section 182 guidance.

All members of staff will be formally trained in their roles and responsibilities

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

An 8 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in operation with visible monitor and due warning
signs displayed to the public of it's use within the premises. One interior camera is positioned to
focus on the entrance and exit doorways to help with the prevention and detection of crime and
help with the protection of customers' and staff safety. Recording data will be timed, dated and
have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and Local Authority Officers may have access to the
system at any reasonable time and downloadable recordings on request. A refusal register is to be
kept to record any incidents.

¢) Public safety

Fire safety equipment includes alarms,2 fire extinguishers which are regularly maintained.
All electrical equipment is safety checked (pat tested). Fire exit signs are displayed and the staff
mstructed in emergency evacuation procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if littered.
Notices displayed requesting customers to leave the premises as quictly as possible.

¢) The protection of children from harm

23




A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.
Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age for any age
restricted products. "No LD - No Sale". All staff are trained to serve alcohol and age sensitive
products under the guidance of the DPS.

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
® [ have made or enclosed payment of the fee. y
® ] have enclosed the plan of the premises. y

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable. ¥
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated

premises supervisor, if applicable. &
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. y
e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected. y

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
icluded documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom y
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

24




e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration
e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK

(and 1s not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 20-01-2021

Capacity Agent for applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Ao whicn cong e raeyanrome CHSe opleaves vnere

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

25







TR 0 ol fusarmeE s P upacad by o g 47}

e aomyd Sigy anaagm jo oy snese i o ,.._u.aﬁE.xn e

. = =N AU JO BoRdLDED § apnga nes nod SNpddes-1o e 1o soadmmss
%) aompd  apuoad og PG MO PUR JogooTe 3o 2 jckdng- 1 0 S3enm m...;_.i ¥ guad
I Sl Mﬁﬁ.ﬁum_ BYL xR U g, .‘E._‘,,.d.. LR GOR T34,

.-,.1 . , ‘. ] e : B ROy ALY Py
RN pue v rusesd G veemaad (o add) g sdusnc &4 “Serauasd oGy ey

i

paocud S P aq

AUTPENIY Jiy g0y

-- nl..n“ wnl ; . G
3 i ‘
b —il " iy pu
B 0 = L
, - r y 5 u !
| Ssom Fanop uss s
| s e I S il =
I .
, B (]
X jiE 2 "} 4
e -- . "% - =2
, i U oy -
= = 5 i s =k
‘.4. aa) G JLEIRLISTY
s .
A Tl 3 0N U
- ] !
'y [T I . B SE mk .




. | S u.m
- @
5
Sl AL
ns!

HeLiNTw

-
=D lu‘*
Wy S

uﬂ‘ :

A&




Appendix A

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE

Name of applicant :

New Parks Food 1td

Postal address of premises :

63 Keightley Road, Leicester

Details of Application:

Licensable activity Proposed Hours
Supply of Alcohol MON — SUN 08.00 UNTIL 23.00
Opening hours MON — SUN 08.00 UNTIL 23.00

e The Licensing Register can be inspected at any time by visiting
www. leicester.gov.uk/licensing . During office hours arrangements
may be made for the register to be viewed at the Customer Services
91 Granby Street, Leicester

¢ Any representation relating to this application must be made in writing
to the Licensing Authority by
18t February 2021

¢ |t is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
connection with an application. The maximum fine on summary
conviction for this offence is £5,000.

* delete if not applicable
29






By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

31






APPENDIX C

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

The Licence Holder will install an 8 camera multiplex CCTV system will be in
operation with visible monitor and due warning signs displayed to the public of it's
use within the premises. One interior camera is positioned to focus on the entrance
and exit doorways to help with the prevention and detection of crime and help with
the protection of customers' and staff safety. Recording data will be timed, dated
and have a minimum 31 days records. The Police and Local Authority Officers may
have access to the system at any reasonable time and downloadable recordings
on request. A refusal register is to be kept to record any incidents.

A maximum of 3 unaccompanied children are allowed in the shop at any one time.

Challenge 25 and "Pass" approved Notices displayed requesting valid proof of age
for any age restricted products. "No I.D - No Sale". All staff are trained to serve
alcohol and age sensitive products under the guidance of the DPS.

A waste bin is provided. The front pavement is swept daily or more frequently if
littered.

Signage will be clearly displayed requesting customers leave quietly and with
respect to nearby residents.

33






APPENDIX D

The Licensing Section

Leicester City Council, City Hall
115 Charles Street

Leicester

LE1 1FZ 25th February 2021

Ref. New Parks Food, 63 Keightley Road, Leicester LE3 9LQ

Dear Licensing Officer
| have now received from you the full details of the hearing and the only letter of
objection from to the Application for the grant of a new Premises
Licence for the above. | wish to respond with the attached comments listed overleaf in
respect of the representation.
These comments will form part of the response to the concerns raised by

and | request that this document be included in the bundle for the
Committee to have sight of prior the Hearing.

Yours faithfully

I Aoent acting for applicant

Enc: Attached Responses

35



Responses to |||} Il obiection

| believe that it is quite unreasonable wish to limit the permitted hours for this application
m. With
more shift work and flexi-time, shopping habits have changed dramatically during the last 17
years and if they choose not to recognise this situation, that is their own personal choice.

The Operating Schedule in the application gives clear information as to how the treatment of
possible underage sales are controlled.

New stronger initiatives have been introduced with regards to Proxy Selling to youngsters and |
attach the Warning Notices and Staff Training Plans to be adopted by these premises.

The next door unit is a Chinese takeaway who trade until 2300 hours and it is noticed that people
waitincI; for their order will come into the shoi for extras to en'loi with their meal. -

As there hasn't been any incidents of anti-social behaviour to record , no comment would be
relevant at this time, However, a zero policy for ASb will be promoted.

36



STAFF TRAINING QUESTIONS

Proxy sales of alcohol

'Proxy sales' is a term used to describe the purchase of alcohol on
behalf of children.

A person commits an offence if they buy or attempt to buy alcohol on
behalf someone under 18. It is also an offence for a person to buy or
attempt to buy alcohol for someone under 18 to drink on licensed
premises. However, it is legal for someone aged 18 or over to buy beer,
wine or cider for someone aged 16 or 17 to drink with a table meal on
licensed premises, as long as the young person is accompanied at the
meal by a person aged 18 or over.

Although it is the person who buys or attempts to buy alcohol for a child
who commits the offence, you have a duty under "the protection of
children from harm" licensing objective to prevent such sales from
occurring.

37






STAFF TRAINING QUESTIONS

Have we got a “Challenge 25 Policy”

Have we got a “Valid I.D.” poster on display

Can you sell to someone who is 18

Is a Student Card valid I.D.

Do you know what Proxy Selling is.

Can you sell to someone who is drunk

Do you know where the refusal book is

Can you open a bottle for a customer to take away

Can a customer drink in the shop

Do you know how to operate the cctv system

39






WARNING

ADULTS BUYING ALCOHOL
FOR CHILDREN IS ILLEGAL AND
CARRIES A FINE UP TO £5000.

WE WILL REFUSE TO SERVE
WHEN SUSPICION ARISES.

OUR CCTV DATA IS USED BY
THE POLICE TO IDENTIFY AND
THEN CHARGE ANY SUSPECTS.

Please don’t try it in our shop.

41






	Agenda
	4 APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE: NEW PARKS FOOD, 63 KEIGHTLEY ROAD, LEICESTER, LE3 9LQ
	Appendix A
	Appendix B_Redacted
	Appendix C
	Appendix D Licensinglet Ref Objection
	East Leake
	LE12  6LL
	Ref. New Parks Food, 63 Keightley Road, Leicester LE3 9LQ


	Staff Training Proxy selling
	Staff Training
	WARNING NOTICE




